

## CV (CURRICULUM VITAE)

### *Karamat Belekova*

**Address:** Mkr. Dostuk 77-7  
Osh, Kyrgyzstan  
**Contact:** (+996)773 765835 (cell)  
(+996)552 765835 (cell)  
**E-mail:** [Belekova.k@mail.ru](mailto:Belekova.k@mail.ru)



#### **Summary**

About 5 years of teaching experience in the village and city secondary schools, 20 years experience in teaching adults at the university.

Very good leadership and organizational skills, communicative, responsible, honest, open-minded, creative, easy learning. Able to adapt to rapidly changing priorities. Able to work in team and on my own.

**Date of birth** 07.12.1971

**Marital status** Married, 4 children

#### **Education:**

Osh State University, Department of foreign languages

#### **Experiences:**

1. English language and methodology, Osh city, Kyrgyzstan. 1989-1994
2. School Erkin-TOO, Kara-Su region in 1994-1996
3. School gymnasium U.A. Gagarin, Osh city 2000-2003 An English teacher.
4. Kyrgyz-Uzbek University, Department of foreign languages, Osh city Kyrgyzstan, 2001-2016, Chair of English Philology, The Faculty of Foreign Languages
5. Osh State University, Department of Foreign Languages and Culture, Osh city, Kyrgyzstan,
6. 2015 September
7. May 8, 2013 defended a dissertation work under the title "Ontology of the Language in the process of globalization.
8. Present: associate professor of the faculty, an English and Philosophy Teacher

#### **Conference (Certificate):**

1. "Spiritual heritage of Al-Faraby and Modern Society" November 12-13, 2018
2. "The role of Philosophy in the society" November 20, 2017
3. "South Philosophical Society of Kyrgyzstan" December 20, 2018  
Programm" October 3, and January 31, 2017
4. "Teachers Helping Teachers" Osh, September, 2018
5. "Teaching strategies on –Making Good Test " Osh, March 28, 2018, Osh ,  
Kyrgyzstan
6. Communicative Methodology course, January 3-6 and March-May, 2014, Osh city,  
January-December.
7. "Teachers helping Teachers" Osh, September, 2018

8. “Teachers helping Teachers” Osh, September, 2018
9. “Teachers helping Teachers” Osh, September, 2018
10. “Development in Higher Education, April 20-21 2018
11. “Ch. Aitmatov is the mirror of the Kyrgyz Literature” April 23, 2018
12. “Workshop on research and academic writing for university teachers October, 2018
13. Osh state university, Certificate: “Professional Development” Osh, May, 2017
14. Osh state university, Certificate: “Professional Training Course on Communicative Teaching” Osh, May, 2017
15. “Teachers helping Teachers” Osh, September, 2016
16. “English Language and culture in the Mirror of Translation” Osh, September 29-30, 2015
17. “Introduction to Nonprofit Management” Osh, April 10-11, 2015
18. Embassy of the United States of America “Professional English Language Teaching Project” Osh, Kyrgyzstan, 2015
19. Teachers helping Teachers” Osh, September 29-30, 2018
20. Assessment for English language learners Discussion Group May 6-July 1 2021

**Short term course:** “Turkish Language Learning Course” February 2, and May 26, 2017

**Short term course:** English Lingua School “Basic Communicative Methodology Course, March-May 2014

**Online course:** U.S. Department of State delivered by Voxy, Inc “Teaching American English Pilot Programm

**International Conference:**

- International Management Institute: Certificate of International Programme October 3 to October 20, 2018 New Delhi, India
- International Conference: Certificate Sep.29-30, 20
- Teaching using Innovative Methodology, Forum, Certificate
- U.S. Embassy. The Regional English Language Office; Certificate, May15, 2014
- Classroom Management in Communicative Language Teaching, Bishkek, Certificate 2013, July 8-1
- “Modern World Translation» Certificate Sep.30, 2021

**Publications**

№	Наименование публикации	Характер работы	Выходные данные	Объем работы	Соавторы
1.	Модулдук системаны колдонуунун өзгөчөлүктөрү	Печ.	// Вестник ОшГУ. - Ош, 2018. - №4. – С. 115-118	0,3п.л	
2.	Linguistic description of foreign oral monologue speech with the use of interactive vocabulary games	Печ.	// Вестник ОшГУ. - Ош, 2017. - №4. – С. 115-118	0,3п.л	
3.	Чет тилин окутууда компьютердик технологиялардын	Печ.	// Вестник ОшГУ. - Ош, 2018. - №4. – С. 115-118	0,3п.л	

	колдонуу жана анын ролу				
4.	The role of English proverbs and sayings in teaching foreign language	Печ.	// Вестник ОшГУ. - Ош, 2018. - №4. – С. 115-118	0,3п.л	
5.	Билим берүүдө заманбап маалымат системалардын жана технологиялардын колдонулушу	Печ.	// Вестник ОшГУ. - Ош, 2018. - №4. – С. 115-118	0,3п.л	
6.	Окутууда мультимедиялык каражаттардын маанилүүлүгү жана эффективдүүлүгү	Печ.	// Вестник ОшГУ. - Ош, 2018. - №4. – С. 115-118	0,3п.л	
7.	Глобализация и современные лингвистические процессы	Печ.	// Поиск. – Алмата, 2012. – №2. – С. 216–222.	0,3п.л	Шарипова Э.
8.	Глобализация и процессы структуры	Печ.	// Поиск. – Алмата, 2012. – №3. – С. 112–103.	0,3п.л	
	Лингвистические процессы в Советском периоде	Печ.	// Поиск. – Алмата, 2013. – №2. – С. 216–222.	0,3п.л	Ташкулова Ш.
9.	Кыргыз тилинин байыркы доорлордо өнүгүү өзгөчөлүктөрү	Печ.	// Вестник Института философии и политико-правовых исследований.- Бишкек, 2013. - №1. – С.55-47	0,3п.л	
10.	Ааламдашуунун кыргыз тилине тийгизген таасири	Печ.	// Вестник ОшГУ. - Ош, 2012. - №4. – С. 115-118.		
11.	Кыргызский язык в условиях глобализации	Печ.	//Известия вузов.-Бишкек, 2014. №3 – С. 158-160	0,3п.л	Кулназаров А.К.
12.	Ааламдашуунун азыркы лингвистикалык процесстерге тийгизген таасири	Печ.	// Вестник Института философии и политико-правовых исследований.- Бишкек, 2014. - №2. – С. 125-130.	0,3п.л	
13.	Особенности влияния глобализации на современные лингвистические процессы	Печ.	// Вестник Института философии и политико-правовых исследований.- Бишкек, 2015. - №1. – С.55-47.	0,3п.л	
15.	Archaisms of the Middle English literature	Печ.	// Наука и новые технологии, №2. 2013	0,3п.л	Ташбаева Г.
16.	Perseptual styles and their effectiveness in teaching	Печ.	// Наука и новые технологии, №2. 2006	0,3п.л	Каламбаев А.
17.	Жогорку окуу жайындагы болон процесси жана чет тилдерин окутунун айрым маселелери	Печ.	Global science and innovation 2021: central Asia	1п.л.	Шайдилла к Т.
18.	Radical Threats of spiritual security of the science	Печ.	WEB Conf. Volume 10, 2020 Innovative Technologies in science and Education( <a href="http://creativeco">http://creativeco</a>	1п.л.	Kedeibaeva J., Akmatova D.,Barynbaeva A.

			<a href="https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/">mmons.org/licenses/by/4.0/</a>		
19.	Graphic organizers as Effective Methods in Teaching Classroom English	Печ.	WEB Conf. Volume 210, № 5 2020 Open Journal of Modern Linguistics, April 2021( <a href="http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/">http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/</a> ).	1 п.л.	Kalmamatova., Z.Shamurzaev
20.	Reflection of intercultural Concepts in the Work “Baburnaama”	Печ.	Volume 11, № 2 2021 Open Journal of Modern Linguistics, April 2021( <a href="http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/">http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/</a> ).	1 п.л.	Abdukadyrova  S,Kalygulova S.,
21.	Применение мультимедийных технологий в образовательном процессе высшего учебного заведения	Печ.	Actual scientific research in the modern world, part 4, issue 5(85) 2022,  May	1 п.л.	Бекмаматова Г.
22.	Кыргызстандагы жогорку билим берүү системасындагы реформалары	Печ.	Actual scientific research in the modern world, part 4, issue 5(85) 2022,  May	1 п.л.	
23	Методологические принципы и методы изучения процесса гендерно-ролевой культуры студентов ВУЗов	Печ.	//Бюллетень науки и практики / Bulletin of Science and Practice <a href="https://www.bulletennauki.com">https://www.bulletennauki.com</a> Т. 8. №4. 2022 <a href="https://doi.org/10.33619/2414-2948/77">https://doi.org/10.33619/2414-2948/77</a>	1 п.л.	Койлубаева Б.

### Учебно - методические пособия

№	Наименование публикации	Характер работы	Выходные данные	Объем работы	Соавторы
1.	Лингвистические процессы в условиях глобализации (методическое пособие по спецкурсу)	Печ.	- Ош, 2016. – С.200	1 п.л.	Шарипова Э.К., Кулназаров А.К.
2.	Lectures of Philosophy (методическое пособие по философии)	Печ.	- Ош, 2017. – С.200	- 1 п.л.	Исмаилова Р.А.
3.	“Lifestyle of American and British people”, (10 conversational topics for reading and listening), Osh 2008	Печ.	- Ош, 2012. – С.102	- 1 п.л.	Исмаилова Р.А.

4.	“English Phonetics”, (Sounds, Limericks, Tongue twisters, Proverbs), Osh, 2006	Печ.	- Ош, 2013. – С.98	- 1п.л.	Исмаилова Р.А.
5.	“English for kids”, Osh, 2009	Печ.	- Ош, 2011. – С.105	- 1п.л.	Исмаилова Р.А.
6.	“English in science”, Osh, 2010	Печ.	- Ош, 2010. – С.88	- 1п.л.	Кулназаров А.К.
7.	“English Lexicology”, Osh, 2014	Печ.	- Ош, 2008. – С.135	- 1п.л.	Анарбаев А.А.

**Computer skills:**

Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Internet Explorer, Scanner Printer.

**Languages:**

Kyrgyz-fluent, Turkish, Russian-fluent, English-fluent

**Hobbies:**

Learning foreign language, listening to the music, cooking, growing flowers